Lahainaluna High School Daily E-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, APRIL5, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

The FIRST Robotics Hawaii Regional was held in Honolulu, HI this past weekend. The Lunas, Team 3882, had a great showing and made it to the semi finals. The matches were exciting and the students did amazing. To move on to the finals, we had to win 2 out of 3 matches. We came up short in the third match but represented the school very well.

Please congratulate the following students and mentors when you see them.

Students Sophia Abut Zach Aveno **Blessy Calapit** Giana Freda **Kasen Gordon** Ryunosuke Hattori Timothy (James) Heile Mia Kosianowski Richard Masuda **Andrew Nguyen Luna Partridge** Shari Peralta **Chelsea Ramos** Angelika Simon John Tumpap

Mentors
Dennis Sasai
Randy Arakawa (Princess Nahienaena)
Leslie Hiraga
TC Luckey
Colin Delos Reyes
Graham Seiki (Princess Nahienaena)
Shanda Sasai
Tracy Poouahi

Thank you everyone for your support and encouragement.

Lahainaluna's Science Olympiad team made it to states last weekend for the first time in school history! Lahainaluna placed 8th overall defeating Maui Preparatory Academy. Thank you to Ms. Scheib and Mr. Ancheta for the awesome coaching and preparation that allowed us students to compete at states!!! GO LUNAS!

Names of all the members:

Sawyer Dunning Zeches Ysa Bayani Gabrielle Corpuz Jadelyn Fujii Emily Hegrenes Mike Rodriguez Arabella Silao Chassidy Tadeo Joseph Winkie

DaStore is hosting a game room during Lunch! Please purchase your tickets at recess Room AA102 on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday! Come play a game of water cups, foosball, and soon basketball! Water cups cost a \$1 green ticket, and foosball and basketball costs a \$2 blue ticket.

Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the Spring SAT School Day exam to Juniors on Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 7:40am in the Kamakau library. The fee for this exam is \$55 cash, students who have free or reduced-price lunch will be eligible to take the test for free. Students must return a signed registration form and payment to Mr. Donald Mahoe by Friday April 22, 2022. Registration forms must be given to Mr. Mahoe directly, payment or registration forms collected by teachers or counselors will not be accepted. Refunds will not be available after April 22, 2022

Da Store is proud to announce that new hoodies have arrived! Come by AA-102 at recess or lunch to see our latest merchandise. The colors are Dark gray or heather red hoodies / sweatshirts. We have limited sizes in stock. Mahalo!

Seniors: Today, April 4th to the 8th, tickets are \$70. From April 11th to April 14th, tickets are \$75. Please note that April 14th is the last day to pay! Payment must be cash only and it is non-refundable. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Plain Bagel with Cream Cheese, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Spaghetti with Meat Sauce, Green Salad, Edamame, Applesauce, Sliced Peaches, French Bread or Rolls. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Howard Ilustre, Jasmyne Imamoto, Rhea Ingan, Vincent Iwamura, Jenaveve Jackson, Jeremy Jimenez. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.